

SPECIAL COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES August 22, 2022

5:00 PM Borough Council Meeting

1. Pledge of Allegiance

Council President Barthel called the meeting to order at 5:03 PM.

2. Roll Call

Council President Barthel took roll call with the following noted as present: President Barthel, Vice President Wentzel (via phone), Councilmen Edkin, Magee, Webster and Councilwomen Urban. Also in attendance was Manager Border and Secretary Hammaker. Councilwoman Zulli and Mayor McCreary were noted as absent.

3. Public Comment

There was none.

4. New Business

a. Part-time Police Officer

Jared Charles introduced himself and gave some background on his history in law enforcement. Borough Council members asked Mr. Charles questions.

President Barthel adjourned the meeting to an executive session at 5:18 PM to discuss the possible hiring of Mr. Charles. Council came out of executive session at 5:33 PM.

Councilman Webster made a motion to extend an offer of employment to Jared Charles as a Part-time Police Officer working up to 32 hors per week at the contractual pay rate with a 90-day probationary period under the condition that all background checks and clearances come back as acceptable. Councilman Edkin seconded the motion which passed with all in favor.

Mr. Charles accepted the offer.

b. Transferring Funds

Councilwoman Urban made a motion to put \$30,000 of Memorial Wall funds, \$8000 of Police vehicle money, \$8000 of Maintenance vehicle money and \$15,000 of Sewer vehicle money into separate PLIGIT Prime accounts. Councilman Magee seconded the motion which passed unanimously.

c. Line Painter

Manager Border advised that the current line painter is not functioning properly and cannot be repaired as the parts are obsolete. He noted that the quote from Daniel B Krieg Inc for \$4920.00 included in the packet is the lowest of two quotes received.

Council President Barthel asked how much more line painting there was to be done this year. Manager Border advised that there was still line painting to be done. Barthel then asked if we could borrow a line painting

200 Overcrest Road Marysville, PA 17053 717-957-3110 machine from another municipality to finish this year's line painting. Manager Border advised that we most likely could. Councilman Webster suggested checking with Duncannon Borough and Manager Border advised that he would also check with East Pennsboro Township.

Councilman Edkin asked Police Chief Richards if painting Stop Bars was mandated. Chief Richards advised that they are not mandated but are suggested.

Councilman Magee asked if the current machine was properly maintained. Manager Border advised that it is at least 20 years old.

After some further discussion, Councilman Magee made a motion to purchase a new line painting machine from Daniel B Krieg Inc in the amount of \$4920 with the funds coming out of line item 430.260. Councilman Webster seconded the motion which passed with no dissenting votes.

5. Public Comment

There was none.

6. Media Questions

There was none.

7. Adjourn

Councilwoman Urban made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 5:43 PM, Councilman Webster seconded the motion which passed unanimously.